STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Vs,
NYASIA MARIE GRANT,

DEFENDANT.

RECEIVED
Apr 272023
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIO% Q@Ui't Of Appeags

NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

WARRANT #: 2019A1011100146; 2019A1011100147

INDICTMENT #: 2023-GS-10-01977; 2023-GS-10-
01978

VERDICT FORM

As to Indictment 2023-GS-10-01977 on the charge of Assault and Battery of a High and

Aggravated Nature:

We the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the Defendant, Nyasia Marie Grant

Not Guilty

\/ Guilty

OR

We the Jury, by unanimous consent on the Ieséer included offense of Assault and Battery

in the 1st degree, find the Defendant, Nyasia Marie Grant

Not Guilty

Guilty




OR

We the Jury, by unanimous consent on the lesser included offense of Assault and Battery

in the 2™ degree, find the Defendant, Nyasia Marie Grant

Not Guilty

Guilty



As to Indictment 2023-GS-10-01978 on the charge of Possession of a Weapon During the

Commission of a Violent Crime:
We the Jury, by unanimous consent, finid the Defendant, Nyasia Marie Grant

Not Guilty

\/ Guilty !
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA i ) Al IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON Apr 27 2))023

JalNal )
STATE SC Court of )&p;&@amm ENT/CASE#  2023-GS-10-01977

VS.
NYASIA MARIE GRANT )
Y AW 2019A1011100146

AKA:  Nyasia Grant } Date of Offense: 09/19{2019
Race: Black Sex; F Age: 27 } S.C. Code §: 16-03-0600(B)(1
DOB: SS#: ' } CDR Code #: 3411
Address: NNy )
City, State, ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip: e i
DL#* g SID#  SC02341813 g

*CDL Yes [0 No [0 CMV Yes {J No O Hazmat Yes [0 No [

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or £1 PLEADS

TO:! Assault & Battery Of A High And Aggravated Nature

In viclation of §  16-03-0600(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Cade # 3411

[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1tor CSC w/minor 3)
Lesser Included Defendant Waives

The charge is: = As indicted, = Offense, c Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

tyout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

The plea is:

A A~ 104533 103739

Tilip AbshiterASsistant SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

" Solicitor

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the % State Depattment of Correction (0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of e daynsﬁnwths@ﬂ ime Served (0 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _~—years

and/or to pay a fine of $_—_; provided that upon the service of _~—days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $__~= : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation; Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run 73
K CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ?/ s 4

R The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(9 / /months
[} To include time spent on monitored house arrest priér to triaf and sentencing.

0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



STATE DNYASIA MARIE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023-GS-10-01977

VS GRANT
O PTUP aiter months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
0  Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED 0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

i1 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp J No Contact with Victim 7 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

O  Mental Health Counseling 0 May serve WE
beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days/hours
O  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
1 Other
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred (7 Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: 0 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ .
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ IOG Nes
§14-1-211 (A)(2XDU! Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $285 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 . OO
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c}), and 34-11-80(c}and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ R.7S
1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL 3|23 .75 1
C&*&k\ Presiding Judge: .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Q\(}{S()\\Y\ Judge Code: Qo0 ¥
Court Reporter: MR LEN Sentence Date: DYEVY S /
4 [ /
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened April 2023, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
Courity present upon their oath:

Assault & Battery Of A High And Aggravated Nature

That in Charleston County , South Carolina on or about September 19, 2019, the Defendant, Nyasia
Marie Grant, did commit an unlawful act of injury upon the victim, Felicia W. Gathers, and as a
result, the victim suffered great bodily injury or the act was accomplished by means likely to produce
death or great bodily injury, in violation of Section 16-3-6060(B)(1) of the South Carolina Code c!pf
Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
/5

HILLIP ABSHIRE ,
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR f
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCA #2019-0008521
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, a Magistrate of this County, one ___Detective G. Jenkins
(Affiant)

who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that, Nyasia Marie Grant did,

(defendant)
within the town of Mount Pleasant, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, on or about the date of
September 19, 2019 violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina, namely, ASSAULT AND
BATTERY OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE at the following location, 1181 Venning
Road (Refuel) Violation of Section, 16-3-600 (B) 1 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as
amended.

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the Defendant named above did commit the
crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

On or about September 19, 2019 at approximately 17:27 hours, the Mount Pleasant Police responded to
1181 Venning Road in reference to a stabbing. That upon arrival, officers were not able to locate the
victim. Dispatch was able to cross reference the telephone number that dialed 91 1. The cellphone number
was registered M Officers responded tomiiipnwNlEN - 1.d noticed a vehicle
in the driveway with what appeared to be blood inside of it. The blood droplets also lead up to the
residence. Officers were not able to make contact with the victim, Ms. Felicia Gathers inside of the
residence.

That the victim advised 911 that the suspect was driving a white in color Dodge Charger with partial
temporarily tag of 144172, That the victim later returned to her residence and met with officers. That the
suspect actual vehicle tag is 1447172 which was confirmed through DMV,

The victim stated that she knows the suspect but doesn’t know her name. The victim stated while she was
inside the Refuel at the register, the suspect started a verbal altercation with her. The victim stated when
she walked back to her vehicle, the suspect walked back to her vehicle, grabbed something and walked
back to her in a fast pace and stabbed her in her arm with a large silver kitchen knife.

That the victim did receive medical attention at Roper St. Francis in Mount Pleasant Hospital where she
received ten stitches from a laceration. I was advised by the medical staff that the laceration was 3 to 4
inches deep.

With malice a forethought the defendant attempted to cause serious injuries to the victim, Ms, Gathers by
stabbing her with a knife. That the victim was able to positively identify the suspect from a photo lin¢-up.

All of the above is believed to be true based on the investigation of Detective G. Jenkins and is against the
law, peace, and dignity of the State of South Carolina,

Sworn to and Subscribed before me Det ,é4 W

/(Affiant)
This OB day of é;@ 100 Ann Edwards Lane
2019, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
884-4176
trrona & A?a-_
Signature of Judge "
0
0
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
V8.
NYASIA MARIE GRANT,

DEFENDANT.

=

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL sessioN@\Pr 272023

NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT SC Court of Appeals

WARRANT #: 2019A1011100146; 2019A1011100147

INDICTMENT #: 2023-GS-10-01977; 2023-GS-10-
01978

VERDICT FORM

As to Indictment 2023-GS-10-01977 on the charge of Assault and Battery of a High and

Aggravated Nature:

We the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the Defendant, Nyasia Marie Grant

Not Guilty

\/ Guilty

OR

We the Jury, by unanimous consent on the 1es$|er included offense of Assault and Battery

in the 1st degree, find the Defendant, Nyasia Marie Grant

Not Guilty

Guilty



OR

We the Jury, by unanimous ¢onsent on the lesser included offense of Assault and Battery

in the 2™ degree, find the Defendant, Nyasia Marie Grant

Not Guilty

Guilty




As to Indictment 2023-GS-10-01978 on the charge of Possession of a Weapon During the

Commission of a Violent Crime;

We the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the Defendant, Nyasia Marie Grant

Not Guilty

\/ Guilty *
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened April 2023, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

Possession Of A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about September 19, 2019, the Defendant, Nyasia
Marie Grant, did possess a firearm or did visibly display what appeared to be a firearm or did visibly
display a knife during the commission of or attempted commission of a violent crime, fo
wit: ABHAN; in violation of Section 16-23-490, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, &s

amended),

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. _
G Mo

/ PHILLIP ABSHIRE
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCA # 2019-0008521

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT
TOWN OF MT. PLEASANT
Personally appeared before me, a Magistrate of this County, one Det. Jenkins
(Affiant)
who, first being duly swom, deposes and says that,  Nyasia Marie Grant did
(Defendant)

within the Town of Mount Pleasant, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, on or about 09/19/2019,
violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina, namely, Possession of a Weapon During the
Commission of a Violent Crime at the following location, 1181 Venning Road, Mt. Pleasant SC 29464 in
Violation of 16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as amended. The Affiant states that there
is probable cause to believe that the Defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth and that such
probable cause is based on the following facts:

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the Defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set
forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

On or about September 19, 2019 at approximately 17:27 hours, the Mount Pleasant Police responded to 1181 Venning
Road in reference to a stabbing. That upon arrival, officers were not able to locate the victim. Dispatch was able to cross
reference the telephone number that dialed 911. The cellphone number was registered to fficers
responded to nd noticed a vehicle in the driveway with what appeared to be blood inside of it. The
blood droplets also lead up to the residence. Officers were not able to miake contact with the victim, Ms, Felicia Gathers
inside of the residence.

That the victim advised 911 that the suspect was driving a white in color Dodge Charger with partial temporarily tag of
144172. That the victim later returned to her residence and met with officers. That the victim actual vehicle tag is
1447172 which was confirmed through DMV,

The victim stated that she knows the suspect but doesn’t know her name. The victim stated while she was inside the
Refuel at the register, the suspect started a verbal altercation with her. The victim stated when she walked back to her -
vehicle, the suspect walked back to her vehicle, grabbed something and walked back to her in a fast pace and stabbed her
in her arm with a large silver kitchen knife.

That the victim did receive medical attention at Roper St. Francis in Mount Pleasant Hospital where she received ten
stitches from a laceration. 1 was advised by the medical staff that the laceration was 3 to 4 inches deep. With malice a
forethought the defendant attempted to cause serious injuries to the victim, Ms. Gathers by stabbing her with a knife.
That Assault and Battery in High and Aggravated Nature is defined as a violet crime under 16-1-60,

That the victim was able to positively identify the suspect from a photo line-up.

All of the above is believed to be true based on the investigation of Detective G. Jenkins and is against the law, peace,

and dignity of the State of South Carolina.
D&/%M

AFFIANT

Swom to and Subscribed before me
This __ 20w day of @LZO] 9, 100 Ann Edwards Ln.
Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464
(843) 884-4176
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